## **SGA Senate Meeting Minutes**

- The fifteenth meeting of the fifteenth Senate was called to order by Nathan Cherry at 5:00 pm on February 14th, 2017.
- The minutes from the last Senate meeting were approved by unanimous consent.
- President- Jay Todd Richey: The Rally for Kentucky Higher Education was a success. Attorney General Andy Beshear will announce the #VoiceofJustice video contest this Friday to raise awareness and bring transparency for campus sexual assault
- Executive Vice President- Kate Hart: No report.
- Administrative Vice President- Hannah Neeper: Org-Aid has two bills up for second read.
- Chief of Staff- James Line: No report.
- Director of Public Relations- Murphy Burke: No report.
- Director of Academic and Student Affairs- Josh Knight:
- Director of Information Technology- Abhishek Bose: The scholarship applications are up on the SGA website.
- Speaker of the Senate- Nathan Cherry: Committee chairs submit your semester goals
- Senate- Kara Lowry: No report.
- Academic Affairs- Stephen Mayer: Academic Affairs will be meeting next Tuesday at 4:15 and working on The Disabilities Scholarship.
- Campus Improvements- Zach Jones: Campus Improvements is working on disability access around campus and the Renaissance Project
- Legislative Research- Brian Anderson: No report.
- Public Relations Morgan Wysong: Public Relations Committee meet with Morgan after the meeting.

- Student Affairs- Emily Houston: The study abroad scholarships are updated and are due March 31st.
- MyCampusToo- Andi Dahmer: MyCampusToo will be meeting after the Senate meeting.
- **Sustainability- Savannah Molyneaux:** Fill out the form in regards to the basketball game recycling/cleanup. The dates for the pilot program are Feb 27th or Feb 28th
- SGA SAVES- Hizareth Linares: SGA SAVES has partnered with NAMI. The committee will be meeting with fraternities and sororities to discuss sexual assault on campus.
- University Committee Report- Lucas Knight: Bowling Green Fairness- There will be a fairness rally at Frankfort tomorrow starting at 10 am. Next Tuesday at 4:30, the Fairness Campaign will have a City Commissioner introducing a Fairness Ordinance.
- Judicial Council Report- Cody Cox: Review of the Election Codes. If you have any questions or concerns, contact Cody.
- The Spring 2017 Election Codes were approved by unanimous consent.
- Student Speaker- Nick Conrad: If you have any suggestions for food vendors for the Earth Day festival, let Nick know.
- Unfinished Business:
- Bill 1-17-S
- Bill 1-17-S is passed.
- Bill 3-17-S
- Friendly amendment to line 25, strike "to"
- Friendly amendment to line 36, change "\$21600" to "\$2,1600"
- Bill 3-17-S is passed.
- Bill 4-17-S
- · Friendly amendment to strike the 6th "whereas clause"
- An amendment to add "including committee meetings" after the word "week" in line 22 fails.
- Bill 4-17-S is passed.

- Bill 5-17-S
- Bill 5-17-S is passed.
- Bill 7-17-S is moved to unfinished business.
- Bill 7-17-S
- Friendly amendment to capitalize the "f" in "fair" in line 24
- Bill 7-17-S is passed.
- Announcement- Brian Anderson: If you are on the Legislative Research committee, meet with Brian after the meeting
- **Announcement- Hannah Neeper:** If you passed a bill regarding money, send it to Hannah.
- Announcement- Savannah Molyneaux: The dates of the basketball games for clean up are February 26th and February 27th.
- Announcement- Lucas Knight: The Fairness campaign rally will be 1-4 in Frankfort.
- The meeting was adjourned at 6:14 pm.